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AGENDA: 2/26/02 

February 14, 2002 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
County of Santa Cruz 
701 Ocean Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 

RE: APPOINTMENT TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE COMMISSION 
(REPRESENTATIVE OF THE SENIORS COMMISSION) 

Dear Members of the Board: 

Pursuant to Section 2.118.020 of the County Code, the membership 
of the County's Domestic Violence Commission includes a 
representative of the Seniors Commission. Attached is a 
memorandum from Gail Goudreau, staff to the Seniors Commission, 
requesting the appointment of Charles Molnar to this position. 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board appoint Charles Molnar to 
the Domestic Violence Commission as the representative of the 
Seniors Commission. 

Sincerely, 

J&K. BEAUTZ, Chairpwon 
Board of Supervisors 

JKB : ted 
Attachment 

cc: Charles Molnar 
Gail Goudreau, Seniors Commission 
Domestic Violence Commission 
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HRA Memorandum 

To: Board of Supervisors 

From: Gail Goudreau, Staff to Seniors Commissi 

Date: February 12,2002 

Re: Senior Commissioner seat on Domestic Violence Commission 

The Seniors Commission seat on the Domestic Violence Commission has been held by 
Barbara Schaller for some time. Ms. Schaller is no longer able to attend these 
meetings. At the January meeting of the Commission, Charles Molnar expressed 
interest in serving on this important Commission. The commissioners have voted and 
agreed that he would make a fine replacement. He is eager to begin his tenure on the 
Domestic Violence Commission. Thank you. 

C: Priscilla Loewenstein, Chair, Seniors Commission 
Don Allegri, Director, Adult Services 

2 


